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Total Hour:
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he Secretary of l‘he

This certlﬁes that

J oan McLaughhn

Has successfully completed

“Registrar of Voters Certification Program  \gnd

May 29th, 2020

Awarded by the Connecticut In%formation Technology Institute

Aerrill, Connecticut Secretary of the State Date




State of Connecticut
Certified Moderators Training LQurse

Expires: 7/18/2025 R . WY A. DeCilio
‘ ElectiondModerator Training Instructor
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From: BUSN - CITI <citi.business@uconn.edu>

To: "john.amarilios@newcanaanct.gov" <john.amarilios@newcanaanct.gov> "jamarilios@gmail.com"
<jamarilios@gmail.com>

Date: Fri 15 Jun 2018 03:18:34 PM -0400

Cc: BUSN - CITI <citi.business@uconn.edu> "Gunzelman Deborah" <debbie@uconn.edu>
Subject: Registrar of Voters Final Exam Result

John,

We are pleased to inform you that you have successfully passed the Registrar of Voter's final exam held on June 6, 2018.
You scored a 86% on the exam.

Congratulations on successfully completing the Registrar of Voter's Certification Program! The certificate of completion will be
mailed to your work address by June 22, 2018. Please confirm the mailing address on file (see below) by replying

to this email.

A follow up email will be sent to you in July with the correct answer to the question(s) you answered incorrectly on
the exam.

Town of New Canaan

ATTN: Registrar of Voters- John Amarillos
77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840

Best wishes!

The CIT| Team

CITl, Connecticut Infarmation Technology Institute
University of Connecticut

One University Place

Stamford, CT 06901

Phone: 203 251 9516

Fax: 203 2519541

Web: citi.uconn.edu

Email: citi.business@uconn.edu

https://apps.gaggle.net/do/messagelprint?eid=8514ced494 1e30cb2273ch72bc987 1763ec12£5{769dd010&toExpand=true&ccExpand=true "



10/31/24, 4:26 PM my.rovac.org/view-education-credits/401

Education credits: John A Amarilios

2024 Education credits - 4.50 hours
Fall 2024 Education credits - 4.50 hours
Tuesday, September 17th, 2024 Education credits - 4.50 hours

Class Education Hours
ROVAC Day Continuing ED Credits 4.50

Spring Conference 2024 Education credits - 0.00 hours

2023 Education credits - 8.50 hours

Fall Conference 2023 Education credits - 4.50 hours

Tuesday, September 19th, 2023 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Election Calendar Plus 1.00
Election Center Informative Voter Outreach 1.00
Emergency Preparation and Plans 1.00
Wednesday, September 20th, 2023 Education credits - 1.50 hours
Class Education Hours
CVRS 3.01.50

Spring 2023 ROVAC Conference Education credits - 4.00 hours
Tuesday, April 4th, 2023 Education credits - 4.00 hours

Class Education Hours
CVRS Below the surface 1.00
Pollworker training and Recruitment 1.00
Navigating Title 9 1.00

Freedom of Information for Elections 1.00

2022 Education credits - 7.25 hours
Fall 2022 Education credits - 4.25 hours
Thursday, September 8th, 2022 Education credits - 2.00 hours

Class Education Hours

LGBTQIA+ & Disability preparation 1.00

Ballot Processing 1.00

Friday, September 9th, 2022 Education credits - 2.25 hours

Class Education Hours

CVRS With SOTS 0.75

Petitions 0.75

Current Litigation 0.75

Spring 2022 Education credits - 3.00 hours
Tuesday, April 5th, 2022 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Elections Enforcement 1.00
Election Calendar 1.00
Records Retention 1.00

2021 Education credits - 10.00 hours
Fall 2021 ROVAC Conference Education credits - 3.00 hours
Thursday, September 23rd, 2021 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours

https://my.rovac.org/view-education-credits/401 1/3



10/31/24, 4:26 PM my.rovac.org/view-education-credits/401
Hiring and Training Poll workers 1.00
Audits 1.00
Public Relations and Media 1.00

Virtual spring 2021 Education credits - 7.00 hours
Tuesday, June 8th, 2021 Education credits - 4.00 hours

Class Education Hours
SOTS Presentation 2.00
Doug Chapin, Fors Marsh Group 1.00
National Vote at home institute  1.00
Wednesday, June 9th, 2021 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Being Non-Partisan in the office 1.00
Freedom of Information 1.00
Legislative Update 1.00

2020 Education credits - 4.00 hours
Fall 2020 Education credits - 4.00 hours
Wednesday, September 9th, 2020 Education credits - 4.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Absentee Ballot types and Uses 1.00
EDR During Covid 1.00
Covid Preparedness 1.00
SEEC Cases and Lessons 1.00

Spring 2020 Education credits - 0.00 hours

2019 Education credits - 13.00 hours

Fall 2019 conference Education credits - 6.00 hours

Thursday, September 12th, 2019 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Election Prep 1.00
Post Election 1.00

Take a breath- here comes the Presidential 1.00

Friday, September 13th, 2019 Education credits - 3.00 hours
Class Education Hours

Class 1 1.00

Class 2 1.00

Class 3 1.00

ROVAC Spring 2019 Annual Conference Education credits - 7.00 hours
Monday, April 15th, 2019 Education credits - 4.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Navigating Title 9 1.00
Friendly letters and other considerate communications 1.00
Election Day Rescue 1.00
Moderators Training 1.00
Tuesday, April 16th, 2019 Education credits - 3.00 hours
Class Education Hours

Elections Enforcement 1.00
Freedom of Information 1.00
Lobbyist Info 1.00

https://my.rovac.org/view-education-credits/401 2/3



10/31/24, 4:26 PM my.rovac.org/view-education-credits/401

2018 Education credits - 15.00 hours
ROVAC Fall 2018 Annual Conference Education credits - 6.00 hours
Thursday, September 20th, 2018 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
EDR 1.00
ROVAC.org Familiarity 1.00
CVRS 1.00

Friday, September 21st, 2018 Education credits - 3.00 hours
Class Education Hours

Class 1 1.00

Class 2 1.00

Class 3 1.00

ROVAC Spring 2018 Annual Conference Education credits - 9.00 hours
Wednesday, April 25th, 2018 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
CVRS Bootcamp 1.00
DMV 1.00
Primaries 1.00
Thursday, April 26th, 2018 Education credits - 3.00 hours
Class Education Hours
Elections Enforcement 1.00
Public Relations 1.00
Records Retention 1.00
Friday, April 27th, 2018 Education credits - 3.00 hours

Class Education Hours
Election Management 1.00
Cyber Security 1.00

Ballot Access from a Registrar's View 1.00

https://my.rovac.org/view-education-credits/401 3/3



fightees:
August 26, 2024 oer
fralld-org

“One Vote For One Legal Voter"

First Selectman Dionna Carlson

77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear First Selectman Dionna Carlson,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:
1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual
training certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.
2. A copy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State
Statute has been completed.

We had originally asked the Secretary of the State to provide the Certification information back
on July 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
has not been sent to us. After being sent the incomplete list, we have found that the
information provided was inaccurate. Hence, we are requesting under FOIA, that you provide
us with the information requested.

Included with this letter is Exhibit A (CT State Statute Sec. 9-192a regarding certification of
Registrars of Voters for CT) taken directly from the CT State Statutes and Exhibit B from the
Office of Legislative Research authored by Kristin Sullivan regarding the legal requirements for
the Form ED-632 the certification the canvassing required by CT State Statute was indeed
completed.

If both the Registrars of Voters are not certified after two years and not recertified every year
thereafter, they are not qualified to run elections according to CT State Statutes. This is a very
serious situation.

We look forward to your prompt attention to our request.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz

Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475.775 5368
fightvoterfraud.org
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.

P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit
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“Une Vute For One Legal Voter"

August 26, 2024

City/Town Attorney

77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear City/Town Attorney,

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
onJuly 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
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
completed. -

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
Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475.775.5368
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit
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Linda Szynkowicz

From: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 7:40 AM

To: Linda Szynkowicz

Cc: Pitt, Mimi

Subject: FW: FOIA Request Analysis

Attachments: UCONN Letter re passing certification.pdf; ROVAC EDUCATION CREDITS.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

| think this was sent previously but | wanted to make sure you have it for your records.

Mimi Pitt

Project Coordinator

Town of New Canaan

77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840
203-594-3001
mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If the reader of this transmission is
not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of its
contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by
telephone and destroy the original. Thank you.

From: Amarilios, John <John.Amarilios@newcanaanct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 5:13 PM

To: Carlson, Dionna <dionna.carlson@newcanaanct.gov>; McLaughlin, Joan <Joan.MclLaughlin@newcanaanct.gov>
Cc: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request Analysis

Mimi,

In response to this reminder, | am once again attaching an email from UConn issued on 6/15/18 indicating that | had
passed the Certification test for Registrars. Unfortunately the actual certificate has gone missing or was never received.
This email should satisfy the intent of the inquiry.

| am also attaching a report from ROVAC regarding my Registrar Continuing Education credits.

Many Thanks,

John A. Amarilios



From: Carlson, Dionna <dionna.carlson@newcanaanct.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:06 PM

To: Mclaughlin, Joan <Joan.McLaughlin@newcanaanct.gov>; Amarilios, John <John.Amarilios@newcanaanct.gov>
Cc: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>

Subject: FW: FOIA Request Analysis

Dionna L. Carlson

First Selectman

Town of New Canaan
77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840
203.594.3000 (office)

From: Tim Harriman <tim@fightvoterfraud.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Carlson, Dionna <dionna.carlson@newcanaanct.gov>
Subject: FOIA Request Analysis

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL: This Email Originated from Outside of the Organization. DO NOT Click Links or
Open Attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Attached please find a letter and analysis concerning the FOIA requests sent to all 169 municipalities.

Thank you to those that understood the importance of our request.

Regards,

TIM HARRIMAN
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
FIGHT VOTER FRAUD INC. 501(c)4-NON-PROFIT

WWW.FIGHTVOTERFRAUD.ORG

TIM@FIGHTVOTERFRAUD.ORG

INFO@FIGHTVOTERFRAUD.ORG




Linda Szynkowicz

——
From: Linda Szynkowicz
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Pitt, Mimi
Subject: RE: Response 9-5-24

You only sent one certificate for one registrar. The Education recertification are credits every year thereafter thar is
mandatory to retain certification. IT is easy to find. They both just need to log onto the ROVAC system and print it out.

We do understand it is busy, but we also want to make sure the Registrars in CT are all certified to actually run elections.
It appears that there are a number that are not.

Thank you for you attention to this.
Linda

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ASSOCIATED AFFILIATES AND PRIVILEGE AND MAY CONTAIN
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. ANY USE,
DISSEMINATION,FORWARDING, PRINTING OR COPYING OF THIS EMAIL WITHOUT CONSENT OF THE ORIGINATOR IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA
SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL
AND STATE LAWS.

From: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 10:48 AM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Subject: RE: Response 9-5-24

Please clarify which Registrar Certificate you are requesting. Also understand that heading into election season, the
Registrar's office is very busy and will work on a "prompt" response as required under FOIA.

Mimi Pitt

Project Coordinator

Town of New Canaan

77 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840
203-594-3001
mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov



New Canaan, CT 06840
203-594-3001
mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail transmission may be privileged and confidential and
is intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of its contents is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy the original.
Thank you.

From: HR Copier <nccopier@newcanaanct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:48 AM

To: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>
Subject: Response 9-5-24

Scanned from MFP15853270
Date:09/05/2024 01:48
Pages:3

Resolution:200x200 DP!




Linda Sﬂmkowicz .

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

From: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>
Subject: RE: Response 9-5-24

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL: This Email Originated from Outside of the Organization. DO NOT Click Links or Open
Attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mimi - Please send me the other Registrar's Certificate. | also need the recertification education hours for both
Registrars. It can be found through ROVAC.

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



IL.inda Szynkowicz

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
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. {F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY DESTROY AND NOTIFY LINDA
SZYNKOWICZ. ALL COMMUNICATION THROUGH THIS SERVER IS ENCRYPTED AND PROTECTED ACCORDING TO FEDERAL
AND STATE LAWS.

From: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org>
Subject: FW: Response 9-5-24

Linda:
Attached please find the response to your recent FOIA request. | am closing this file.

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

1



Linda Szynkowicz

= ==
From: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:55 PM
To: Linda Szynkowicz
Subject: FW: Response 9-5-24
Attachments: DOC090524-09052024014757.pdf
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

Scanned from MFP15893270
Date:09/05/2024 01:48
Pages:3

Resolution:200x200 DPI




Linda Szynkowicz

= =
From: Pitt, Mimi <mimi.pitt@newcanaanct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 11:30 AM
To: Linda Szynkowicz
Cc: Pitt, Mimi
Subject: Town of New Canaan FOIA Request

The Town of New Canaan acknowledges receipt of your FOIA request and will work to
respond promptly.

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



Linda Sﬂnkowicz e _

From: Carlson, Dionna <dionna.carlson@newcanaanct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:33 AM

To: Linda Szynkowicz

Subject: Automatic reply: FIOA Request

| am out of the office from 8/21 thru 9/4. | will be checking messages daily, but if you need immediate assistance, please email my assistant Pam Flynn
(pam.flynn@newcanaanct.gov) or call 203.594.3000.

Best,

Dionna Carlson

First Selectman
Town of New Canaan



